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Dear Mr. Beasley -

I refer to. your application for a waste 'licence, received by the Agency on 17% October 2008, in
respect of a proposed composting facility located at Ballybeg, Littleton, Co. Tipperary.

As you are aware, your application for a wastevlicenc'e isin réSpeét of both recovery and disposal, as
-outlined in your Application Form. Therefore, two fees were payable in respect of the two
substantial activities, in accordance with the Second Schedule to. the Waste Management

(Licensing) Regulatlons 2004.

It is noted that you only submitted a fee in respéct of the “Reéover}f activity. Therefore in order
for the Agency to fully process your application, you must submit a fee of €10,000 in respect of the
“Disposal” activity. The fee should be received by the Agency no later than Friday 7 August

2009.

Yours sincerely

%r. TothMcLoughlin
Senior Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate Licensing & Resource Use




